Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education e 1L
MIMAROPA Region "o 0 Va0
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Section Heads and Personnel
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: LYNN G. MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 76, S. 2023 RE: 4™
QUARTER LEADERSHIP ENHANCEMENT FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION
OF PROGRAMS AND PROJECTS OF THE DEPARTMENT FOR CALENDAR
YEAR 2023

DATE: December 1, 2023

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 76, s. 2023 re: 4" Quarter Leadership
Enhancement for the Implementation of Programs and Projects of the Department for
Calendar Year 2023, the conduct of LEIPPD scheduled on December 14, 2023 will be
moved to December 18, 2023.

All other provisions in Division Memorandum No. 76, s. 2023 dated November 30,
2023 are still in effect.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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